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From: Matthew
Sent: 1 September 2023 14:07
To:
Subject: RE: Stonebow House York

Dear Rachael

| would be delighted to meet with you on either the 5%, 6", 7" or perhaps in the morning before the hearing on the
11" September. | would like to invite you to our Head Office in Leeds (Unit 6, Woodside Court, Leeds, L516 6RF) to
show you the scale of what we have built over the past 20 years, and our company operations. Personally, I’'m not a
fan of video calls and would much rather try to meet face to face if possible.

As you will know we held a successful meeting for the local community that was well attended and have received
multiple emails of support following that meeting. | have attached the fact sheet that we created for the meeting
that may help answer some of your questions in advance.

Please also find a link to a recent opening in Birmingham which shows the venue is completely different to a
nightclub operation that existed in the Stonebow previously - D Roxy Ball Room Birmingham Vic Sq Drone.mp4

| note your assistant is away therefore | will try and call on Monday to ensure you have received this. | hope you
have a pleasant weekend and look forward to hearing from you soon.

Regards

Matthe\n-

CEO
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From: Matthe
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2023 1:28 PM

Subject: Stonebow House York

Dear Rachael

| am acknowledging receipt of your letter which | received yesterday despite being dated the 24" August, | presume
bank holiday post got in the way.

1 will be back to you within 24 hours regarding a meeting.

Regards

RUKY RUEY
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